Stuart Waudby
<Stuart.Waudby@centr To: Gasgovernance.Enquiries@uktransco.com
ica-sl.co.uk> cc:

Subject: RE: Modification Proposal 0068
06/02/2006 11:44

John,

I confirm that CSL wish to withdraw MOD0068.
Stuart

————— Original Message--—---

From: Enquiries@gasgovernance.com [mailto:Enquiries@gasgovernance.com]
Sent: 03 February 2006 10:18

To: Stuart Waudby

Subject: Modification Proposal 0068

Message sent by $FirstName$% $LastName$%

Stuart

Further to yesterday's meeting, if CSL wish to go ahead with withdrawing
the above Modification Proposal we need a confirmation from the Proposer
ie

yourself.

Will you therefore send an email confirmation to this mailbox so that we
can inform all parties.

Regards,

John Bradley

Joint Office of Gas Transporters
Tel: 0121 713 5003

Website: www.gasgovernance.com

Unless expressly stated to the contrary, the views expressed in this
email

are not necessarily the views of National Grid plc or any of its
subsidiaries or affiliates (Group Companies), and the Group Companies,
their directors, officers and employees make no representation and
accept

no liability for its accuracy or completeness.

This e-mail, and any attachments are strictly confidential and intended
for

the addressee(s) only. The content may also contain legal, professional
or

other privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient,
please

notify the sender immediately and then delete the e-mail and any
attachments. You should not disclose, copy or take any action in
reliance

on this transmission.

You may report the matter by calling us on 0800 085 4806.

Please ensure you have adequate virus protection before you open or
detach
any documents from this transmission. The Group Companies do not accept



any liability for viruses. An e-mail reply to this address may be
subject
to monitoring for operational reasons or lawful business practices.

The information contained in or attached to this email is intended only for
the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not
the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the
intended recipient, you are not authorised to and must not disclose, copy,
distribute, or retain this message or any part of it. It may contain
information which is confidential and/or covered by legal professional or
other privilege (or other rules or laws with similar effect in jurisdictions
outside England and Wales).

The views expressed in this email are not necessarily the views of Centrica
plc, and the company, its directors, officers or employees make no
representation or accept any liability for its accuracy or completeness unless
expressly stated to the contrary.



